APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS CANADIAN MILITIA 1916

HEADQUARTERS,

24th February, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS

	3) # 18 CH 1		
		PA	AGE.
General Order 16.			
	Educational Establishments		3
	Permanent Force		3
	Cavalry		3
	Artillery		5
	Canadian Engineers	 	6
	Corps of Guides		6
	Canadian Officers Training Corps	 ÷.,	6
	Infantry	 	7
	Canadian Army Service Corps		17
	Army Medical Services		17
	Canadian Army Dental Corps.		19
	Canadian Army Veterinary Corps		19
	Corps of School Cadet Instructors		19
	Memoranda		20
	Confirmation of Rank		24

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from The Canada Gazette of Saturday, March 25, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS,

OTTAWA, 24th February, 1916.

EDUCATIONAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

ROYAL MILITARY COLLEGE OF CANADA.—Gentleman Cadet Joseph Philippe Alexandre Rene Landry is granted his discharge on appointment to a commission in the Permanent Force. 20th February, 1916.

PERMANENT FORCE.

THE ROYAL CANADIAN ARTILLERY.—To be Lieutenant:
Joseph Philippe Alexandre Rene Landry, gentleman. 20th February, 1916.

ROYAL CANADIAN ENGINEERS.—To be Honorary Major and to remain seconded: Quartermaster and Honorary Captain F. C. Kilburn. 27th February, 1916.

To be Captains; Lieutenants *D. H. Williams, (to remain seconded), *H. St.G. Bond. 22nd February, 1916.

*Subject to qualification.

ACTIVE MILITIA.

CAVALRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S BODY GUARD.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Zimmerman, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

8th Princess Louise's New Brunswick Hussars.— Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. S. Henry is absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Fred Lorne Ford, James Frederic Falconer, gentlemen. 10th February, 1916.

94012 - 2

G.O. 16 9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieucontinued. tenant (supernumerary): Charles Sangster McLeod Morrison, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

1916.

- 13TH SCOTTISH LIGHT DRAGOONS.—Lieutenant (supernumerary), G. A. Magor is seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 17th January, 1916.
- 14TH KING'S CANADIAN HUSSARS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ross MacAulay Mac-Kenzie, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.
- 19TH ALBERTA DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Gregor Stuart Drummond. 27th January, 1916.
- 20TH BORDER HORSE.—Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) H. J. Wheeler and J. F. Mann are absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Herbert Cook, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

21ST ALBERTA HUSSARS. — Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. A. Jones is absorbed into the

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Murray Shaw Todd, George Thomas Shaw, gentlemen. 29th January, 1916.

Herbert Sutton Newby, gentleman. 2nd Febru-

William Colborne Sanders Switzer, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.

25TH BRANT DRAGOONS. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Lamont Brandon, gentleman. 1st February, 1916. George Alfred Ryley, gentleman. 12th February,

26TH STANSTEAD DRAGOOS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Louis Wurtele Moore, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

27TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Herbert Lamb Cathrea, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

31st REGIMENT (BRITISH COLUMBIA HORSE).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ernest Edward Townsley, gentleman. 1st February, 1916. Walter Charles Keeble, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

1st (Howitzer) Brigade. —11th Battery.—To be G.O. 16 provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Pro-continued. visional Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. M. McBain February from the 30th Regiment (Wellington Rifles.) 1st February, 1916.

John Ruthven Wilson, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

Ammunition Column.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Maxwell Kerruish, gentleman 18th December, 1915.

2ND BRIGADE.—4TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Stewart Albert Reeves, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.

9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Samuel Leslie Rees, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

Wilson Lloyd Matthews, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.

Herbert Langtry Southall, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

3RD BRIGADE-18TH BATTERY.- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Edward Horne, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

Harold Bigelow Whidden, gentleman. 3rd Feb-

Graham Fraser Townsend, gentleman. 11th February, 1916.

10TH BRIGADE-14TH (MIDLAND) BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Benjamin Trenholme Reed, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

6TH (LONDON) BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Roy Banbury, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

Bernard Pearson Dunlevy, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

Heavy Artillery.

COBOURG HEAVY BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Reginald George Martin, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

G.O. 16 1st (Halifax) Regiment.—Lieutenants (supernumcontinued. erary) G. A. Gaherty, R. W. Churchill, D. J. Maxwell, E. P. Flowers are absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary); Walter Eugene Shean, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

3rd (New Brunswick) Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Royden Thomson, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

5TH (BRITISH COLUMBIA) REGIMENT —To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Harry Sydney Thain. 8th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be Lieutenant-Colonel and commanding 6th Divisional Engineers: Major W. W. Melville, vice Lieutenant-Colonel J. R. Tompkins who is retired with permission to retain his rank. 22nd February, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Gerald Bristol Latimer, gentleman. (Graduate Royal Military College). 1st October, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) N. Wilson, from the 73rd Northumberland Regiment. 1st February, 1916.

Samuel Arthur Hutchinson, gentleman. 6th February, 1916.

4TH FIELD COMPANY. — Provisional Lieutenant N. McNeilage is permitted to retire. 15th February, 1916.

7TH FIELD COMPANY.—Provisional Lieutenant F. B. DeW. Lavender is permitted to retire. 15th February, 1916.

CORPS OF GUIDES.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Stephen James Douglas Evans. 27th January, 1916.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

University of Toronto Contingent.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant E. L. Fielding, from the Corps of School Cadet Instructors. 3rd February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): G.O. 16
William Reginald Spencer, gentleman. 11th Feb-continued.
ruary, 1916.
February

John Oliver Allison, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

1916.

Thomas Lawrence Peckitt, gentleman. 13th February, 1916.

Dalhousie University Contingent. — Provisional Lieutenant W. E. Harris is permitted to retire. 10th February, 1916.

Queen's University Contingent.—To be Captain: Lieutenant T. W. Kirkconnell. 16th October, 1915.

To be Lieutenants: Quartermaster-Sergeant Alfred Brooker Klugh, Sergeant Cuthbert Francis Gummer, Crawford Stanley Allin, gentleman. 16th October, 1915.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lloyd Manhard Hanna, gentleman. 16th October, 1915.

MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT. — Provisional Lieutenant T. M. Gillingham is permitted to retire. 12th February, 1916.

INFANTRY.

The Governor General's Foot Guards.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Aubrey de Lotbiniere Jones, gentleman. 11th. February, 1916.

1st Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Charles Herbert Lightbound, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

2ND REGIMENT (QUEEN'S OWN RIFLES OF CANADA).—
To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
Arthur Bradfield Fairclough, gentleman. 7th
February, 1916.

John Rooke Hunter, gentleman. 8th February 1916.

4TH REGIMENT (CHASSEURS CANADIENS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Alfred Gingras, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

5TH REGIMENT (ROYAL HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA).—
To be provisional Lieutenant(supernumerary): John
Weldon Norsworthy, gentleman. 10th February,
1916.

94012-3

G.O. 16 6TH REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S OWN continued. RIFLES.)—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert George Howie Brydon, gentleman. February 1st December, 1915. 1916.

Albert Sullivan. gentleman. 7th February,

Archibald Garfield Graham, gentleman. 12th

February, 1916. Charles Wilfred Stoess, gentleman. 13th February, 1916.

7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Richard Oakley Smith. gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

8TH REGIMENT (ROYAL RIFLES).—To be Captains and to remain seconded: Lieutenants D. A. Laurie, C. W. Wiggs, H. F. Hall, W. L. MacWilliam. 1st May,

Lieutenant W. T. Wilson is permitted to resign his commission. 17th January, 1916.

10TH REGIMENT (ROYAL GRENADIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edward Richard Stevenson, gentleman. 9th February, 1916. Elliot Thornton Grassett, gentleman. 15th Februarv, 1916.

Joseph Lloyd Johnston, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.

12TH REGIMENT (YORK RANGERS).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) M. C. Roberts is transferred to the 13th Royal Regiment. 1st January,

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Howard Charles Blachford, gentleman. 25th Janu-

Edward Ernest Cavell, gentleman. 1st February,

Fred. Alexander Ralph McNair, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

John Libby Fry, gentleman. 4th February,

Arthur Reginald Whittemore, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

Albert Edward Chilcott, gentleman. 8th Febru-

Jacob Aemilius Homfray Irving, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieu- G.O. 16 tenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant continued. (supernumerary) M. C. Roberts, from the 12th Regiment (York Rangers). 1st January, 1916.

Edwin George Savage, gentleman. 7th February,

John Stanley Carscallen, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.

15TH REGIMENT (ARGYLL LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Francis Stuart Lazier, gentleman. 1st January, 1916. Roger Morrow Porter, gentleman. 10th February,

16TH PRINCE EDWARD REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William John Wilson, gentleman. 28th January, 1916. Cecil Rowden Abbott, gentleman. 17th February,

17TH REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenant A. Boissinot, is permitted to retire. 9th February, 1916.

20th Regiment (Halton Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Harvey, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

23RD REGIMENT (THE NORTHERN PIONEERS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Arthur Stanley Porter, gentleman. 20th January,

Paul Herrick Bigwood, gentleman. 24th January 1916.

24TH KENT REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Franklin Northcote, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant Relph Brock. 2nd February, 1916. Duncan Alexander Aikenhead, gentleman. 7th

February, 1916.

28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Harvey Pearson, William James Beattie, gentlemen. 12th February,

George Percival Ogilvie, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

94012-31

G.O. 16 30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES):—Provisional continued.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. M. McBain is transferred to the 11th Battery, 1st (Howitzer) Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 1st February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): David Harvie Bell, gentleman. 4th December, 1915.

Russell Alexander Ross, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

31st Grey Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Pierce Ellis, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

33RD HURON REGIMENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. E. McKay is seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 20th February, 1916.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Royland Allin Walter, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915. Leonard Albert Smillie, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

34TH ONTARIO REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Martin Hugh Roach, gentleman. 9th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harry Wesley Penrose, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

Malcolm John Cockburn, gentleman. 29th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant R. J. Lowry from the Corps of School Cadet Instructors. 1st February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ian Morrow Wylie, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sextus Edwin Kent, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

35TH REGIMENT (SIMCOE FORESTERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Arthurs McGibbon, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ervin Herbert Alfred Watson, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Lionel Hemsworth McAdam, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

James Irwin Hartt.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

George MacDonald Lyons, gentlemen. 8th Feb-G.O. 16 ruary, 1916.

Daniel Henry McInnis, gentleman. 10th February ruary, 1916.

Thomas Edward Hawkins, gentleman. 11th February, 1916.

Angelo Neylan, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. D. Wilson, from the Canadian Army Service Corps. 2nd February, 1916.
Phillip Harold DeGruchy, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

38TH REGIMENT (DUFFERIN RIFLES OF CANADA).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Samuel Ephraim McKegney, gentleman. 25th January, 1916.

40TH NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): David Andrew Owen, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

41st Regiment (Brockville Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Wright, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

Clarence Lear White, gentleman. 25th January,

42ND LANARK AND RENFREW REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ewart Samuel Alger, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.

43RD REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CORNWALL'S OWN RIFLES).—To be Lieutenants provisional (supernumerary) Harris Hooper Reade, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

Frederick James Mark, gentleman. 25th Janary, 1916.

Paul Ludwig Kuhring, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

44TH LINCOLN AND WELLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Evan Eugene Fraser, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

Harry Williams, gentleman. 23rd January, 1916. John Roland Dinwoodie, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.

James Hunter,

Louis David Winder, ge ; tlemen. 10th February, 1916.

G.O. 16 46TH DURHAM REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieucontinued. tenants (supernumerary): William Fredrick Welch, gentleman, 16th December, 1915.

Robert Charles Victor Stuart, gentleman. 14th

1916. Robert Charl February, 1916.

51st Regiment (Soo Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Eberts Brown, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

60TH RIFLES OF CANADA.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edward Goodman-Jones-William Alexander Campbell, gentlemen. 11th January, 1916.

Albert John Haggett, gentleman. 19th January,

1916.

Moncrieff Mitchell Anderson, gentleman. 25th

January, 1916.

John Bernard Hanway, gentleman. 27th January,

62ND REGIMENT (St. JOHN FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harold Oliver Evans, gentleman. 7th February, 1916.
William Francis McGovern, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

63RD REGIMENT (HALIFAX RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henry Russell Mc-Caughin, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

64th Chateauguay and Beauharnois Regiment.—
To be Major: Captain J. H. Chaballe, vice Major
H. Delorme, transferred to the Corps Reserve. 7th
January, 1916.

68th Regiment (Earl Grey's Own Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Patrick O'Kelly, James Martin Whitehead, Robert McCuaig, Thomas Pearson Copp, George Bosworth Proctor, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

Bennett Greasley Saywell, gentleman. 5th Janary 1016

uary, 1916.

69TH ANNAPOLIS REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Owen Winchester Graves, Ronald Taylor Ruggles, gentlemen. 10th February, 1916.

70th Regiment. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Clement John Poulin, Louis George Valiquet, gentlemen. 15th February, 1916

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

72ND REGIMENT (SEAFORTH HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA.) G.O. 16
Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) F. R. Stuart eontinued.
is permitted to retire. 1st February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John MacKay Munro, gentleman. 26th January,

1916

Douglas Earle Johnston,

James Thomas Hewitt, gentlemen. 27th January,

Basil Wilberforce Bailey, gentleman. 28th Jan-

Ralph Gladstone Smith, gentleman. 29th January, 1916.

Samuel Jackson Nasmith, gentleman. 30th Jan-

uary, 1916.

Colin Rae Mackenzie, gentleman. 31st January,

Claude Franklin Stiver,

Lionel Charles Darbyshire, gentlemen. 1st February, 1916.

John Austin Cameron Drew, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

William Houston,

Leo Kiburz, gentlemen. 3rd February, 1916. Herbert Goult, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

73RD NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) N. Wilson is transferred to the Canadian Engineers. 1st February, 1916.

77TH WENTWORTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Patrick Lynch, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.

78TH PICTOU REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Donald Albert King, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

85TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant-Major René Gustave Lefebvre. 27th January, 1916.

86TH THREE RIVERS REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) B. Marchand, W. J. Shea and G. S. F. Robitaille are absorbed into the establishment

To be Lieutenant: Joseph Adolphe Pelletier, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.

G.O. 16 91st REGIMENT (CANADIAN HIGHLANDERS).—To be procontinued. visional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Victor Stanley Heath, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

February 1916,

Robert Kerr, Walter Bruce Witherspoon, gentlemen. 7th February, 1916.

Thomas George Állan, gentleman. 10th February,

94TH VICTORIA REGIMENT (ARGYLL HIGHLANDERS).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John
Alexander Rankin, gentleman. 30th August, 1915.

95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edmond Gratton McCarthy, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas Hume Bissonnette, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alfred Russell Fachnie, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

97TH REGIMENT (ALGONQUIN RIFLES.)—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Lindsay Wyatt, gentleman. 5th January, 1916. William Magladery, gentleman. 28th January, 116.

Russell Allen Ferguson, gentleman. 29th Janu-

Thomas Henry Torrance, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.

Leonard Bourke, gentleman. 1st February, 1916. Shirley Adam Clarke, gentleman. 2nd February,

Raymond Thomas Smith, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

Archibald Duncan Macdonald, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

Ernest Davies,

Frederick Grainger, gentlemen. 5th February, 1916.

Lawrence Kert,

Charles Ernest Henderson,

Douglas Gilmour Clendenan, gentlemen. 6th February, 1916.

99TH MANITOBA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Clayton Lowry, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

Hector Gordon McPherson, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

100th Winnipeg Grenadiers.—To be provisional G.O. 16
Lieutenant (supernumerary): John James Mac-continued.
Millan, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

February
1916.

101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Locksley McKnight, gentleman. 18th October, 1915.

Quartermaster-Sergeant Horace Boddington Gibbs, Sergeant Edward Hely Templeman Morse. 9th February, 1916.

Edward Sillitoe, gentleman. 13th February, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant William Abbott McKay. 14th February, 1916.

102ND REGIMENT (ROCKY MOUNTAIN RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Sidney Leary, gentleman. 11th February, 1916.

Thomas Harold Reade, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

104TH REGIMENT (WESTMINSTER FUSILIERS OF CANADA).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Elwyn Speakman Reeves Cawley, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sam Minton Mansell, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY.)—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Norman Kelly, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

107TH East Kootenay Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Smith Dickson, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.

108TH REGIMENT: — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Arthur Morton McClelland, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

109TH REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary); Jarvis Beach Price, gentleman. 18th September, 1915.

Clarence Carroll Kilner.

Charles Norman LeMercier, gentlemen. 8th November, 1915.

Charles Hamilton Fleming, gentleman. 13th November, 1915.

G.O. 16

continued.

February

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 16 continued.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Harold Merry, gentleman. 5th Decem-

February 1916.

Melvin Roberts Fydell, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harry Gordon Beemer, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

Norman Charles Pearce, gentleman. 19th Janu-

ary, 1916.

Ernest Harold Day, George Haughton Coghlan, Arthur Freeman Ogle, Robert Gordon Whitelaw,

George Alfred Wright, gentlemen. 21st Janu-

ary, 1916.

Charles Gordon Matthews, gentleman. 22nd

January, 1916.

Percival Wellington Fice,

Charles Douglas Hewson, gentlemen. 26th Janu-

ary, 1916.

Frank Moss. Harold Walter Parsons, Clarence Hubert Pennefather, Henry Billings Richey, Lou Edwin Marsh, Robert Edward Smith.

Ernest William Knott. Thomas Richard Meredith, John Douglas Macdonald,

Reginald Frederick Smith,

Ernest Miles, Edward Gordon Hanlan.

John Ewart Munro.

Thomas Harold O'Rourke,

Lloyd Hall Logan.

Henry Isaac Price, gentlemen. 31st January, 1916.

William Michael Brodie,

James Barr, gentlemen. 31d February, 1916.

Norman Reid Burrows, Frederick Glyn Price, Percy Alan Richards.

Herbert Malcolmson Moore, gentlemen. 4th

February, 1916.

Joseph Otty Sharp, gentleman. 5th February, 1916. Frederick William Slatter, gentleman. 7th February 1916.

Canadian Army Service Corps-Army Medical Services.

Bernard Stanley Heath, Wesley Alexander Dunlop, George Walter Keith,

William Alexander McMaster,

William Hugh Beaton,

Marshall Howard Brokenshire,

Frank Milton Squires, Francis Francis, Junior,

Ross John Craig, Roy Edward Dunkley,

John Christopher Eagleson,

Roy Victor Jones. Watson Davies,

William Andrew Orr, Charles Edward Read,

Dalton Strype,

Frank Harold Taylor, gentlemen. 10th Februarv. 1916.

Clarence William McDermid,

Francis Vernon Heakes, gentlemen. 11th February, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. D. Wilson is transferred to the 36th Peel Regiment. 2nd February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Millyard Dickinson, gentleman. 23th Octo-

William Harold McPhillips, gentleman. 12th

November, 1915.

Thomas Stanley Jackson, gentleman. 18th November, 1915.

Rowland Betty Arthur Orr, gentleman. 29th January, 1916.

Leonard Leslie Stanyon, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.

Earnest Albert Bradshaw, gentleman. 2nd Feb-

Harold Thompson Gorrie, gentleman. 8th Feb-

Douglas Quirk Ellis, gentleman. 11th February,

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas McCully Creighton, gentleman. 9th September, 1915.

Army Medical Services-continued.

G.O. 16 continued. February

1916.

Archibald Campbell McGlennon, gentleman. 9th October, 1915.

John Wesley Brien, gentleman. 6th December,

* Roy Percy Smith, gentleman. 14th December,

James Coban Forsyth, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

James Fredric Stewart Marshall, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

John Albert Butterwick,

Frederick Warrington Stockton,

Erastus Aull,

Andrew Walter Park, gentlemen. 17th January,

Alexander Turner, gentleman. 18th January,

Robert David Sanson, gentleman. 19th January,

* Emerson Charles Smith, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

* Donald Ernest Howell Cleveland, gentleman.

22nd January, 1916. * John Brady Galligan, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

Adam Peden Chalmers,

Murdoch Alexander MacKinnon,

Frederick Christopher Harrison, gentlemen. 29th January, 1916,

Alexander Douglas Wallace Kay.

Haig Allison Sims, gentlemen. 31st January,

William Henry Woods, gentleman. 2nd February,

William Ernest Caven,

Frederick William Charles Mohr,

Clarence Howard Brown,

Robert Stanley Minnes, gentlemen. 7th February,

John George Scott,

Charles James McPherson, gentlemen. 8th February, 1916.

Frederick Herbert Jeffery,

Maurice Dolbec,

Harold Alex Bowie, gentlemen. 9th February,

Aime Lamontagne, gentleman. 10th February. 1916.

Canadian Army Dental Corps—Corps of School Cadet Instructors

Alphonse Joseph Lafleur, gentleman. 11th Feb- G.O. 16 ruary, 1916. continued.

* Subject to qualification under the provisions of Militia Order 65, 1913.

February 1916.

[February 1916

The following officers are seconded for service with the Royal Army Medical Corps :-

Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

G. H. Kearney,

C. B. Cameron. 15th January, 1916. R. P. Smith. 8th February, 1916.

E. C. Smith,

D. E. H. Cleveland,

J. B. Galligan. 26th February, 1916.

To be Quartermaster (supernumerary) with the honorary rank of Lieutenant: Malcolm John Morison, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ralph Mc-Dougall Peacock, gentleman 20th January, 1916. Karl Daman, gentleman. 1st February, 1916. Reginald Wilson Frank, gentleman. 7th February, 1916. Leo Lemire, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Austin McPherson McFarlane, gentleman. 6th Jan-

Charles Herbert Porter, gentleman. 7th February,

CORPS OF SCHOOL CADET INSTRUCTORS.

Lieutenant R. J. Lowry is transferred to the 34th Ontario Regiment. 1st February, 1916.

Lieutenant E. L. Fielding is transferred to the University of Toronto Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 3rd February, 1916.

To be Lieutenant: William John Houston, gentleman. 18th February, 1916.

Memoranda.

MEMORANDA.

Extract from the "Fourth Supplement to The London GAZETTE of Tuesday the 11th of January, 1916."

CENTRAL CHANCERY OF THE ORDERS OF KNIGHTHOOD.

LORD CHAMBERLAIN'S OFFICE,

ST. JAMES'S PALACE, SW., 14th January, 1916.

G.O. 16 THE KING has been graciously pleased to give orders continued. I for the following promotions in, and appointments to, the Most Honourable Order of the Bath, for ser-February vices rendered in connection with military operations in the Field. The promotions and appointments to date from the 1st inst .:-

> To be Additional Members of the Military Division of the Second Class, or Knights Commanders, of the said Most Honourable Order :-

> Lieutenant-General Edwin Alfred Hervey Alderson, C.B.

> To be Additional Members of the Military Division of the Third Class, or Companions of the said Most Honourable Order :-

> Lieutenant-Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) David Watson, 2nd Canadian Infantry Brigade.

CHANCERY OF THE ORDER OF SAINT MICHAEL AND SAINT GEORGE.

> DOWNING STREET, 14th January, 1916.

THE KING has been graciously pleased to give direc-1 tions for the following promotions in, and appointments to the Most Distinguished Order of Saint Michael and Saint George for services rendered in connection with Military Operations in the Field, to be dated the 1st January, 1916 :-

Colonel Murray MacLaren, Canadian Army Medical

Lieutenant-Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) Charles Johnstone Armstrong, Canadian Engineers. Lieutenant-Colonel George Gallie Nasmith, Canadian Army Medical Corps.

Lieutenant-Colonel Archibald Cameron Macdonell, D.S.O., Lord Strathcona's Horse (Royal Canadians).

Memoranda—continued.

Lieutenant-Colonel Charles Macklem Nelles, Royal G.O. 16 Canadian Dragoons.

Lieutenant-Colonel Arthur Edward Ross, Canadian February Army Medical Corps.

Lieutenant-Colonel George Stewart Tuxford, 5th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Honorary Major the Reverend Frederick George Scott, Chaplain to the Canadian Forces.

> WAR OFFICE, 14th January, 1916.

IIIS Majesty the KING has been graciously pleased to approve of the undermentioned Honours and Rewards for distinguished service in the Field, with effect from the 1st January, 1916, inclusive :-

TO BE COMPANIONS OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE ORDER.

Lieutenant-Colonel Malcolm Alexander Colquhoun, 4th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Lieutenant-Colonel Frederick William Hill, 1st Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Lieutenant-Colonel Charles Henry MacLaren, 1st Canadian Field Artillery Brigade.

Lieutenant-Colonel John Grant Rattray, 10th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Lieutenapt-Colonel Robert Rennie, M.V.O., 3rd

Canadian Infantry Battalion. Lieutenant-Colonel William Amor Simson, 1st

Canadian Divisional Train. Lieutenant-Colonel Albert Edward Swift, 2nd

Canadian Infantry Battalion. Major George William Andrews, 8th Canadian

Infantry Battalion. Major James Sutherland Brown, Royal Canadian

Regiment. Major William Hew Clark-Kennedy, 13th Cana-

dian Infantry Battalion. Major Hugh Marshal Dyer, 5th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Major Leslie Charles Goodeve, 1st Battery, Canadian Artillery.

Major (temporary Lieutenant-Colonel) Edward Hilliam, 5th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

Major Edwin Woodman Leonard, 12th Battery,

Canadian Artillery. Major Frank Cormack Magee, Heavy Battery,

Canadian Artillery.

Memoranda-continued.

G.O. 16 continued.

February
1916.

Major Edouard de Bellefeuille Panet, Royal Canadian Artillery.

Major John Mervyn Prower, 8th Canadian Infan-

try Battalion.

Major William Rae, 30th Canadian Infantry

Lieutenant Edward John Ashton, 9th Canadian Infantry Battalion.

AWARDED THE MILITARY CROSS.

Captain Robert Percy Clark, 5th Infantry Battalion.

Captain Francis Hilary McDonnell Codville,

Royal Canadian Dragoons.

Čaptain John Ashton Critchley, Lord Strathcona's Horse (Royal Canadians).

Temporary Captain Hugh McDonald Dunlop, Canadian Artillery.

Captain Thomas Charles Evans, Canadian Army Veterinary Corps.

Captain Stanley Douglas Gardner, 7th Infantry Battalion.

Captain James Emmanuel Hahn, 1st Infantry Battalion.

Captain Victor John Hastings, 16th Infantry Battalion.
Captain William James Aiken Lalor, 1st Infantry
Battalion.

Captain Wilfred Mavor, 15th Infantry Battalion. Captain Joseph Bartlett Rogers, 3rd Infantry Battalion. Captain Frank Overton Wills Tidy, 3rd Infantry Bat-

talion. Captain Edward Raban Vince, Canadian Engineers. Captain Arthur Stanley Wright, Royal Canadian Ar-

Captain Arthur Stanley Wright, Royal Canadian Artillery.
Lieutenant Edwin Albert Baker, Canadian Engineers.
Lieutenant William D. Halmes, 7th Infantry Battalian

Lieutenant Edwin Albert Baker, Canadian Engineers. Lieutenant William D. Holmes, 7th Infantry Battalien. Lieutenant Richard James Leach, Field Artillery (Heavy) Battery.

Lieutenant Edison Franklin Lynn, Canadian Engineers.

Lieutenant James Campbell Macdonald, Canadian Engineers.

Lieutenant Donald Milner Mathieson, Canadian Engin-

Lieutenant Donald McGugan, 16th Infantry Battalion Lieutenant Frank Harvey Tingley, Canadian Artillery. Armourer Sergeant-Major Harry Robert Northover, Canadian Ordnance Corps (now Lieutenant).

Memoranda-continued.

Sergeant-Major Sidney Augustus Ridgwell, Canadian G.O. 16
Divisional Engineers.

AWARDED THE ROYAL RED CROSS DECORATION.
(First Class.)

February 1916.

Miss K. O. McLatchey (Matron). Miss E. B. Ridley (Matron). Miss V. A. Tremaine.

The undermentioned are granted temporary rank as stated :—

To be Lieutenant-Colonels:-

Captain E. M. Dalley, 91st Regiment (Canadian Highlanders) whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Regiment. 7th January, 1916.

Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel E. W. Hagarty, C.M., whilst commanding the 201st (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 2nd February, 1916.

Honorary Colonel H. Cockshutt, 25th Brant Dragoons, whilst commanding the 215th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F.

Captain and brevet Major F. L. Burton, 2nd Regiment (Queen's Own Rifles of Canada) whilst commanding the 21 th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 17th February, 1916,

To be Major: Captain G. N. Bramfitt, 2nd Field Company, Canadian Engineers, whilst employed on the Instructional Cadre, 2nd Divisional Area. 16th February, 1916.

To be Chaplains C.M., with the honorary rank of Captain: The Reverend Joseph William McDonald, 20th October, 1915.

The Reverend Germain Gauvreau. 2nd February,

The undermentioned are granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant in the Canadian Militia whilst serving with The Royal Flying Corps:—

Everett Maitland Smith,

Frederick Charles Biette, gentlemen. 20th February, 1916.

General Order 134, 1915, in so far as it relates to the seconding of Lieutenant A. C. King, 75th Lunenburg Regiment, is hereby cancelled.

General Order 12, 1916 in so far as it relates to the appointment of Morton Joseph Gordon, gentleman, as Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) in the 7th Battery, 2nd Brigade, C.F.A., is hereby cancelled.

Confirmation of Rank.

G.O. 16 Armament Sergeant-Major Frank John Holland, continued. Warrant Officer, Canadian Ordnance Corps, is granted the honorary rank of Lieutenant on retirement, under February the provisions of K. R. & O. (Canadian Militia) 1910, para: 232 (a). 18th January, 1916.

Georges Normandin, gentleman, is granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant in the Canadian Militia, whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force.

19th February, 1916.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers, having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names :-

Lieutenant D. J. MacGillivray, C. O. T. C. (St.

Francis Xavier) 15th April, 1915.

Lieutenant D. M. Christie, 59th Regiment, 26th

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. P. Francis, 4th Hussars, 1st March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. C. Newlands, 14th

Regiment, 18th May, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary L. G. Bird, Montreal

Heavy Brigade, 28th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Inches, 71st Regiment, 1st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. S. Smith, 15th

Regiment, 4th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Ellis, 61st

Regiment, 6th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. E. Noble, 16th Regiment, 20th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. D. Alexander, G.

G.F.G., 30th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. R. Elliott, 45th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Raymond, 59th

Regiment, 1st October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary B. L. Irwin, 59th

Regiment, 8th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. V. Sherlock, 13th Battery, C.F.A., 11th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. G. Hamilton, 57th

Regiment, 11th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. J. Coll, 81st Regi-

ment, 23rd October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. E. Bouchette, 43rd Regiment, 26th October, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. S. Carter, 16th G.O. 16 Regiment, 27th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. C. Simmonds, 62nd February Regiment, 27th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. T. E. Crosby, 81st Regiment, 27th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. B. Ferrier, 14th Regiment, 29th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary S. D. Whaley, 14th Regiment, 30th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Campion, 14th Regiment, 1st November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. V. Dolman, 40th Regiment, 1st November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary N. McLean, 45th Regiment, 1st November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. T. Bredin, 45th Regiment, 1st November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. C. Gaisford, 41st Regiment. 4th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. N. Graham, 41st Regiment. 4th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. H. Wylie, 59th Regiment, 5th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary N. G. Reynolds, 59th Regiment. 5th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. W. W. Bromwich, 15th Regiment. 9th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. G. Masson, 43rd Regiment. 10th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. A. N. Haultain, 46th Regiment. 13th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Jakeman, 46th Regiment. 14th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. M. Scott, 45th Regiment. 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. G. Diver, 45th Regiment. 15th November 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Jordon, 45th Regiment. 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. Daniel, 45th Regiment. 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. J. Clark, 46th Regiment. 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. Graham, 41st Regiment. 16th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Detler, 49th Regi-

ment. 16th November, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

G.O. 16 Lieutenant Supernumerary F. B. Doran, 56th Regicontinued. ment. 16th November, 1915.

February Lieutenant Supernumerary W. T. Govan, 59th Reginel. 17th January, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. R. Kincaid, 41st Regiment. 18th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. H. White, 46th Regiment. 18th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Cole, 15th Regiment. 19th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Snpernumerary F. G. Robinson, 59th Regiment. 20th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. P. Grannan, 62nd Regiment. 20th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F T. Wood. 43rd Regiment. 22nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. W. Williams, 43rd Regiment. 22nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. V. Murtagh, 43rd Regiment. 22nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. R. Long, 43rd Regiment. 22nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Chenier, 40th Regiment. 23rd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. Logue, 41st Regiment. 24th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. R. Laing, 57th Regiment. 25th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. C. Hatton, 57th Regiment. 25th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. W. Cavers, 74th Regiment. 27th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. Kirk, 74th Regiment. 28th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. H. Taylor, 71st Regiment. 29th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. T. White, 42nd Regiment. 30th November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. B. Smythe, 14th Regiment. 1st December, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. Knill, 40th Regiment. 2nd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. H. Purdy, 14th Regiment. 6th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. J. Cronin, 62nd Regiment. 6th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. E. Drysdale, 47th Regiment. 10th December, 1915.

By command,

WEStazzins.

Major-General.
Acting Adjutant-General.